

From: Hauser, Jeff
Sent: Tue, 5 Aug 2025 17:06:10 +0000
To: Snyder, Ryan (FMCSA); Matesic, Hannah (OST)
Cc: OST Congressional Affairs
Subject: Re: Casework Request - FMCSA

Some people who received this message don't often get email from jeff.hauser@mail.house.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Fantastic. Thank you! I'll send shortly.

Jeff

From: Snyder, Ryan (FMCSA) <ryan.snyder@dot.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 5, 2025 12:56 PM
To: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>; Hauser, Jeff <Jeff.Hauser@mail.house.gov>
Cc: OST Congressional Affairs <OSTCongressionalAffairs@dot.gov>
Subject: Re: Casework Request - FMCSA

Thanks Hannah!

Hi Jeff - feel free to send the casework to me and I'll have the team handle it and get it back to you ASAP.

Ryan

Ryan Snyder
Director of Governmental & Legislative Affairs
Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration
United States Department of Transportation

From: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 5, 2025 12:27:44 PM
To: Hauser, Jeff <Jeff.Hauser@mail.house.gov>
Cc: Snyder, Ryan (FMCSA) <ryan.snyder@dot.gov>; OST Congressional Affairs <OSTCongressionalAffairs@dot.gov>
Subject: Re: Casework Request - FMCSA

Hi Jeff - looping in some other folks from my team to handle.

Thanks!
Hannah

From: Hauser, Jeff <Jeff.Hauser@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 5, 2025 6:19:49 PM
To: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>
Subject: Casework Request - FMCSA

You don't often get email from jeff.hauser@mail.house.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Ms. Matesic,

Good afternoon. We received a casework request for a constituent of ours that is having an issue with FMCSA. I'm not sure if there's a DOT portal for Congressional staffers to submit casework, but wanted to check with you. If not, to whom might I send this request?

Thanks!

Best,

Jeff Hauser

District Director
Rep. Brad Knott

(b)(6) (o)
(c)

